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Dear Sir Arthur:e

I thank you for your letter of

September23rd, promising to discuss at an early opportunity
the question of the appointment of Professor Nichols. With
reference to this matter I might mention that I have succeed-
ed in making arrangements with the Physics Department of
MeGill for a demonstrator to come out to Macdonald two after-
noons a weeke. They have emphasized that this can only be a
temporary arrangement until the end of the year, With this

assistance, I shall be able to undertake the teaching of
Physies in the High School, for whieh purpose they have
offered a sum of $500,00 per annum, I respectfully suggest
that it might be advisable to make definite arrangements
with Nichols, so that there will be no difficulty with the
authorities at the University of Alberta in January next,

I have ventured to enclose a copy
of my present time table, in which you will observe, that
although I am to be relieved of two afternoons per week, my
programme is an exceedingly heavy one and ecan be undertaken
only as a temporary relief,

I remain

Yours very sincerely,

TR PTTOR

Professor of Physics.




